



Treasury

Director – Budget Estimates Secretariat
NSW Parliament House
6 Macquarie Street
BudgetEstimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Director

I write to advise of clarifications to evidence given at the Budget Estimates hearing for Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No. 1 – Premier and Finance on 22 August 2025.

The following statement is recorded on Page 44, paragraph 15 of the uncorrected transcript:

MICHAEL COUTTS-TROTTER: Just one thing to add, Mr Buckingham. The NSW Productivity and Equality Commission has done the first of, potentially, two papers on the most efficient way to get to our net zero targets...

For clarity and factual accuracy, this should be amended to:

MICHAEL COUTTS-TROTTER: Just one thing to add, Mr Buckingham. The NSW Productivity and Equality Commission has done the second of three papers on the most efficient way to get to our net zero targets...

I would also like to advise the Committee that the NSW Productivity and Equality Commission's Achieving Net Zero series reports are publicly available at <https://www.productivity.nsw.gov.au/achieving-net-zero-research-series>.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely

Michael Coutts-Trotter
Secretary, NSW Treasury

Date: 10.9.25